

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Pam Dunning, National Petroleum Council: Invitation to Secretary Zinke to Attend 9-25-2017 NPC Meeting and Reception

Date: Mon, 28 Aug 2017 18:00:49 +0000

Importance: Normal

Leila,

Thanks. Please include Pam Dunning on the confirmation (pdunning@npc.org).

Best,

Jim

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 at 1:50 PM

To: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

Subject: Re: FW: Pam Dunning, National Petroleum Council: Invitation to Secretary Zinke to Attend 9-25-2017 NPC Meeting and Reception

I did not receive it so thanks for forwarding. I'll formally confirm by tomorrow. Thank you!

Leila Sepehri Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 1:45 PM, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Leila,

Hopefully you received this (you are listed on bcc list). Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks for your help.

All the best,

Jim

From: Pam Dunning <pdunning@npc.org>

Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 at 1:42 PM

To: Vincent Devito <vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov>, "Katharine S. MacGregor" <katharine_macgregor@doi.gov>, Brian McCormack <brian.mccormack@hq.doe.gov>, Mark Maddox <mrmaddox@hq.doe.gov>, Doug Hollett <douglas.hollett@hq.doe.gov>, Downey Palmer Magallanes <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Marshall Nichols <mnichols@npc.org>, John Guy <jguy@npc.org>, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

Subject: Pam Dunning, National Petroleum Council: Invitation to Secretary Zinke to Attend 9-25-2017 NPC Meeting and Reception

Ms. MacGregor and Magallanes and Gentlemen:

#1363266.1

Attached is NPC Acting Chair Greg Armstrong's letter of today inviting Secretary Ryan Zinke to attend the September 25, 2017 National Petroleum Council's Meeting and Reception in Washington, D.C. It is hoped that Secretary Zinke will be available to join Secretary Perry, the NPC Government Cochair, at the September 25 NPC functions to continue the spirit of their *Energy Week* event held at the U.S. Department of Energy on June 29.

Should you encounter a problem opening the attachment, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Pam Dunning

202.261.6332 (direct-dial office)

#1363266.2